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Bradley Gasawski

From: Alma Castillo <alma@h-design-co.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 12:01 PM
To: Bradley Gasawski
Cc: Cosme Hernandez
Subject: Henke ADU (AU-24-00002)
Attachments: Henke - Kittitas Project Narrative 05_29_24.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 
content is safe. 

 

  
  

Hello Bradley, 
 
Please see the attached project narrative with the additional information. 
 
Let us know if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Thank you, 
Alma Castillo  
alma@h-design-co.com 
Wenatchee Office Location: 1737B N Wenatchee Ave, Wenatchee, WA 98801  
(Inside Wenatchee Workspace) 
Seattle Office Location: 450 Alaskan Way S Suite 200, Seattle, WA 98104 
(Inside Spaces) 
Mailing Address: 595 Grant Road, Suite 3-51, East Wenatchee, WA 98802 
Phone: (509) 306-8182 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 


